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March 7, 2023 
 
 
Phillip W. Clark, PE 
Clark Consulting Engineers 
19 Ryan Rd 
Edgewood, NM 87015 
 
 
RE: Lot 6 – 3151 Bridge St. SW 

Grading and Drainage Plan 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 02/28/23 
 Hydrology File: L11D067D 
 
 
Dear Mr.Clark:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 02/28/2023, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit.  The following comments need to be 
addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. This entire subdivision has been modified from the approved Lots 1-3 Pad Certification 
approval given on January 21, 2020 of which as-built certification & Permanent 
Certificate of Occupancy approval by Hydrology was never issued for each of these Lots.  
After Lots 4-6 Pad Certification approval was given on April 15, 2022, there was major 
grading done on these lots which can be seen on the aerial below.  Therefore, Hydrology 
request a new as-built survey for Lots 4, 5, & 6 be done and shown on the submittals for 
these Lots for Building Permit.  Also, please just show each lot separately with current 
drainage calculations that a hear to Chapter 6 of the current DPM. Remember for Lot 6, 
the retention pond required will be the proposed house and driveway impervious area for 
the 100 year – 10 day volume as outlined in Article 6-5. 
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2. Since this site is in the Valley region, please follow Article 6-5 Valley Drainage Criteria 
of the DPM. The following conditions must be applied to the site: 
 

a. The maximum percent impervious of the lot and the contributing area may not be 
greater than 45%. 

b. Pad elevation shall be a minimum of one (1) foot above the 100 year 10-day 
stormwater surface elevation. 

c. The flow between the front yard and back yard cannot be obstructed. The 
stormwater must be allowed to equalize to the same level between the front yard 
and back yard. 

d. A permanent perimeter wall or barrier around the development is required to 
contain the 100-year 24-hour storm developed runoff. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov
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